



CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS

RED KNIGHTS INTERNATIONAL

FIREFIGHTERS MOTORCYCLE CLUB INC. ®

OHIO ASSOCIATION

First Draft, 3/29/03
Second draft, 7/4/03
Final Draft, 7/25/03
Slight Revision, 4/4/03
Final Int. Approved, 4/17/04
Revised to 2005
International By-Laws, 1/28/05

MISSION STATEMENT
OF THE
RED KNIGHTS INTERNATIONAL
FIREFIGHTERS MOTORCYCLE CLUB INC. ®

The Red Knights share the common interest of motorcycling, promoting
Motorcycle safety and the brotherhood of firefighting.

THE OHIO RED KNIGHTS ASSOCIATION.

The Ohio Association supports International in all its activities
and goals and conform to it's Constitution and By-Laws.
To be an extension of International and service our members.

We will support and encourage membership to the Chapters
through out the State thru various endeavors.

INTERNATIONAL EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT.

Newsletter Editor

|

Web-Master

Vice President.

Secretary.

Treasurer.

Quartermaster.

East Regional Director.

South Regional Director.

Central Regional Director.

West Regional Director.

STATE ASSOCIATION EXECUTIVE BOARD.

(OHIO)

Ohio State Representative.

(President)

Vice -President, Secretary, Treasurer, and Road Captain. (Optional)

* Chapter Representative.

* Chapter Presidents or elected Representative from each Constituent Chapter and one Member-at-Large of the State membership.

CHAPTER EXECUTIVE BOARD

President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Road Captain # 1, 2, & 3.

Trustees, # 1, 2, & 3.

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS, RED KNIGHTS INTERNATIONAL
FIREFIGHTERS MOTORCYCLE CLUB INC.®
OHIO ASSOCIATION.

(To understand this document, the following applies.)

This Constitution and By-Laws conforms to the Red Knights International Constitution and By-Laws . The Ohio additions will be identified after each article or section with an **OHIO** . Use the International By-Laws for reference

to read this document. All references to the International Executive Board in the International By-Laws applies reference to the Ohio State Association Executive Board in this document.

This Association was created thru the State Executive Board Section of the Red Knights International Firefighter Motorcycle Clubs Inc. Constitution and By-Laws. All Sections that is not listed or missing in this document revert back to the International Constitution and By-Laws.

**ARTICLE I OHIO,
NAME, CORPORATION, SEAL AND COLORS**

SECTION: 1:01 OHIO,

The name of the organization is; RED KNIGHTS INTERNATIONAL
FIREFIGHTERS MOTORCYCLE CLUB INC ®, OHIO ASSOCIATION.

SECTION 1:03 OHIO,

The Ohio EMBLEM/CREST shall be the International emblem/crest within
the outline of the State of Ohio and the lettering, RED KNIGHTS
MOTORCYCLE CLUB, OHIO ASSOCIATION. The color of the State of
Ohio Emblem/Crest shall be red on a white background. Anyone wishing to
change or alter the Ohio Emblem/Crest shall receive permission from the
Ohio State Executive Board and the International Executive Board before
adopting the changes.

SECTION 1:04-A-3-F OHIO,

The Ohio Sate Patch should be worn on the left shoulder of the jacket or vest

SECTION 1:07 OHIO,

The Ohio State Association mailing address shall be the current address of
the Ohio State Representative. The secondary address shall be that of the
Association Secretary.

All other Sections in this Article of the International Constitution apply to the
Ohio State Association.

**ARTICLE II OHIO
MEMBERSHIP**

**SECTION: 2:01 OHIO,
MEMBERSHIP.**

Volunteer Membership in the Ohio Association may consist of all Chapter
Members and Members-at-Large who reside in the State of Ohio and are paid up
members of International.

Charter Members of the Ohio Association shall be Members who attended any
State meetings prior to March 29, 2003 and/or attended the Annual Meeting on

April 17, 2004.

Each Ohio State Chapter recognized by the International Executive Board shall be asked to pay \$25.00 dues to help support the Ohio Association and due by the Annual Meeting of the Association. Members-at-Large will not be asked to pay any dues, however, the Association would gladly take donations.

Any member of the International Red Knights who lives outside the State of Ohio may become a Member of the Ohio Association. However, they may not have a vote and cannot hold an elected State Executive Board Office. The International Executive Board of the International Corporation is automatically Honorary Members of the Ohio Association as long as they hold those elected offices.

SECTION 2:01- C OHIO,

Members-at-Large Shall be considered to be in one group and entitled to one vote per member on any item . They shall meet prior to the State Annual Meeting to determine who shall represent them. (Refer to Section 2:09 OHIO)

SECTION 2:02 OHIO,

The Annual Meeting shall be on any given weekend in the month of April unless special permission is granted by the Ohio State Executive Board . The State Executive Board shall have a meeting at least 2 hours prior to the Ohio Annual Meeting to discuss items on the agenda. All meetings shall be open to all members who wish to attend . All meetings shall be conducted per the International Corporation agenda. All members of the Ohio State Association shall be informed of all open meetings thru Chapter Officers and State Representatives . The State Annual Meeting can be in conjunction with social function or State Convention.

SECTION 2:05 OHIO,

At any State Annual Meeting or announced Special Meeting of the Ohio Association, the presents of 1/3 of the constituent State Chapters shall constitute a quorum plus three State Executive Board Officers. At any State Executive Board Meeting, the presents of five Officers shall constitute a quorum for all purposes.

SECTION 2:07 OHIO,

Robert's Rules of Order shall govern the conduct of any meeting unless

inconsistent with the Articles of the Red Knight International By-Laws or the Red Knights Ohio Association By-Laws.

SECTION 2:09 OHIO.

All Members of the Ohio Association and International in good standing will have ONE equal vote on each motion on the agenda at any Annual or Special Meeting. The Ohio State Representative shall cast the deciding vote in case of all ties.

SECTION 2:10 OHIO

An appointed Committee of non Officers shall tally the ballots and announce the results to the Membership.

All other Sections in this Article apply to the Ohio State Association.

**ARTICLE III OHIO,
INTERNATIONAL GOVERNMENT**

This Article refers to the International Government and does not apply to the Ohio State Association but can be used as reference when not covered by the Association By-Laws.

For placement purposes and to conform to the International By-Laws Articles, several sections will be used;

SECTION 3:16 OHIO,

The Officers of the Ohio State Executive Board shall be elected Bi-Annually at the Annual Meeting with the exception of the Chapter Reps. (Refer to Section 3:02 .),who shall be elected Annually by the Constituent Chapters. All Committees and Committee Chairman shall be re- appointed Annually at the discretion of the State Executive Board.. The State Officers shall serve in their capacities until the close of business of the meeting at which their successors are duly elected. They shall turn over all documents of their office to the incoming Director. (C) Delay of Elections applies.

SECTION 3:22 OHIO, STATE REPRESENTATIVE.

Applies with the addition of; Presiding Officer at all meetings of the Ohio

State Association. He/she shall have the tie breaking vote . He/she shall have final approval on any thing less then 2/3rds. of a vote of the Association Executive Board and Membership on any given issue. He/she shall be informed in writing of all appeals or grievances sent to the Red Knights International Executive Board . He/she shall attend the International Corporation Annual Meeting . If unable to attend, he/she shall appoint someone from the Executive Board to take his place.

SECTION 3:23 OHIO,

The Ohio State Representative, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer , Road Captain ((Optional) and the Chapter Reps. shall be the Ohio State Association Executive Board. This Board shall conduct Ohio State Association business of the Association, shall conduct Association business whenever the Association is not in session and shall have such powers as may be, from time to time conferred upon it by the Association.

SECTION 3:24 OHIO,

The Ohio State Executive Board may from time to time appoint such other Committees as they may deem necessary or advisable for carrying out the purpose and work of the Association and delegate to such Committee such authority and powers as it may see fit to grant within the limits of the Ohio State Executive Board authority. The Membership of such Committees shall consist of all Active, dues paying members of the International Red Knights as defined in Section 2:01. The tenure of each Committee shall be fixed by the Ohio State Executive Board . The Ohio State Executive Board may terminate the activities of any Committees with thanks at any time as they see fit.

SECTION 3:26, 3:26A and 3:26B

Applies to the Ohio Association using the Ohio State Executive Board in the place of the International Executive Board.

SECTIONS 3:27 and 3:28, Can only be enforced by International.

SECTION 3:27 A OHIO,

Any Chapter who removes or suspends a member for just cause , shall within (30) days notify the Ohio State Representative and the International President in

writing as to the members name, address, phone number and Chapter, giving full details for the removal or suspension. The Ohio State Representative shall attempt to intervene to settle any conflicts prior to the intervention of the International Executive Board President. He/she shall attempt to intervene within 30 days. The results of the intervention shall be forwarded to the International Executive Board President and all information shall be kept in confidence.

SECTION 3:28 OHIO,

A vacancy in office may be declared by the Ohio State Executive Board if a Member of the Board has an in - excused absences for two or more meetings or if a member becomes inattentive to the duties of the office that he/she holds. The exception being the Chapter Rep. The State Executive Board may make a temporary replacement until the election of another Chapter Rep. of the constituent Chapter .

ARTICLE IV - S. STATE/ PROVINCE GOVERNMENT.

SECTION 4:01 S.

A State body of Red Knight Chapters was formed under the direction of the State Representative. It shall be called the **OHIO** State Association. The OHIO Association shall have their own By-Law that will conform to the International By-Laws. They shall elect their own State Executive Board as defined in the International By-Laws. The State Representative shall serve as President or presiding Officer of the Association. The OHIO State Association will support the International Corporation in its goals and activities and be an extension of International for the purpose of servicing its members.

SECTION 3:02 S. OFFICERS

The Officers of the OHIO Association Shall be; President, IE The State Representative, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Road Captain (Optional) and Chapter Reps . The Chapter Reps. shall be the President of a Constituent State Chapter or an elected/appointed Representative plus one Member-at-Large,

to be elected or appointed annually. The State Executive Board shall be elected on alternate years at the Annual Meeting. State Rep. and Secretary on even years. Vice President and Treasurer, odd years. To be eligible to be an Officer of the Association, one must be a paid up Member of a Constituent Chapter and International. The State Representative shall be elected in two year terms as outlined above and referred to in the International By-Laws. All communications from International concerning the Association shall be directed to the President (State Rep.). It shall be his/her responsibility to forward the information to concerned members.

SECTION 3:03 S. MEMBERSHIP

The Membership of the OHIO State Association shall be made up of Members of the Red Knights International who live within the boundaries of the State in which the Association exists. Members must be paid up members of their Chapter and International.. Members - at - Large must be paid up members of International. Red Knight members who live outside the State may become an Association member but may not have a vote or hold an elected office.

SECTION 3:04 S. OFFICERS DUTIES.

1. State Representative / Association President.

As described in Section 3:23A of the International By-Laws, with the Addition of; Presides at all meetings of the Association. Shall have the tie breaking vote on all issues. Shall have final approval on anything less then 2/3rds. of a vote of the State Executive Board , committees or membership on any given issue. Shall be informed in writing of all appeals or grievances sent to the International Executive Board . He/she shall submit a written report semi-annually of the activities of the State Association to the International Executive Board Vice President at the International Annual Meeting. He/she should attend the International Annual Meeting for the purpose of voting on issues that would affect the State Associations and the OHIO Chapters. If unable to attend the International Annual Meeting, He/she will appoint the Vice President or a member of the State Executive Board to stand in for him/her. He/she may call a meeting of the State Executive Board at will, giving at least two weeks notice. He/she shall create Committees as needed and appoint Members of the Association to fill the Committees. He/she shall be an ex- officio member of all Committees of the Association. The exception being the Nomination Committee.

He/she shall be a Co-signer with the Secretary and Treasurer on the checking and savings accounts and other legal documents on behalf of the Association. Ref; Rules and Regulations, section 10.

2. State Vice President.

The State Vice President should preside at all called meetings of the Association in the absence of the State Representative. He/she shall represent the State Representative and the Association at International Meetings when the State Representative can not attend . If he/she can not attend, the State Rep. May appoint another member of the State Executive Board . He/she shall over see all money raising projects of the Association. Shall assist in coordinating the organizing of Annual Meetings and secure housing for State Executive Board meetings. He/she shall be the Chairman of the Safety Committee if one exists.

3. State Secretary.

The State Secretary should attend all meetings of the Association, keep minutes of all proceedings and publish them at the request of the President. Shall keep a running record and addresses of the active Red Knight Chapters of the State and Members-at-Large. Shall be the keeper of all Association documents, contracts, leases and records. Shall inform the State Executive Board and Members of meetings, giving notice of two weeks. Shall assist the President in the discharge of his duties and communicate with International as needed. He/she may purchase items necessary to conduct business, presenting the State Executive Board with receipts for approval. The State Secretary shall also be a co-signer on the checking and savings accounts. At the end his/her term, he/she shall turn over all documents and records pertaining to the Association to his elected predecessor.

4. State Treasurer.

The State Treasurer should attend all meetings of the Association, giving a written report of all financial activities, deposits and withdrawals of the Associations checking and savings.

He/she shall receive all fund of the Association and deposit them in a Federally Insured Bank or Trust Company as approved by the State Executive Board. He/she shall be the principle holder of the checking and saving accounts with the President and Secretary as co-signers. All records and accounts shall be audited

at least 12 hours prior to the Annual Meeting.

He/she shall forward a yearly financial report to the International Executive Board Treasurer so he/she can include them in their required documents with the United States IRS under the directions of the Clubs non-profit status. At the end of his term, he/she shall turn over all documents and records pertaining to the Association to his elected predecessor.

5. State Chapter Representatives. (Chapter President / Chapter Rep.)

The Chapter State Reps. shall be any paid up Chapter Member that the constituent Chapter members elected or are appointed yearly by the Chapter President. They shall serve on State Association Committees. They shall be asked from time to time to have their Chapters host Association events such as Annual Meetings, Spring Flings, Fall rides Etc. They shall be responsible for Association property and the housing of the same. They shall assist the Vice President in money raising projects. They shall keep the State Representative informed of status, activities and roster changes of their constituent Chapters.

6. Road Captain. (Optional.)

The State Road Captain shall coordinate and safely lead any trips or rides that take place during a State Association function. He/she shall work with the State Executive Board in keeping statistics of accidents of members. He/she shall keep current with changing State legislative actions and keep the membership informed of the same. He/she may set up his own riding procedures as to how the Association travels as a group at Association activity with the approval of the State Executive Board. He/she may be a member of the State Executive Board as the Board directs but will be appointed by the State Rep. annually.

7. Committees.

Committees may be appointed as needed by the State Executive Board under the advisement of the State Rep. The mandatory Committees shall be; Nominating Committee, By-Laws Committee, Audit and Finance Committee and Safety Committee. All Committees may set up their own rules and policies with the approval of the State Executive .

8. Members-at-Large.

Members-at-Large are members who are not members of a constitute Chapters.

They shall be under the control of the International Executive Board and the designated International Officer that has been appointed to communicate with them. However, individual Members-at-Large will have one vote in the State Association. Members-at-Large are entitled to run for an elected office on the State Executive Board and serve on Committees.* (Refer to Article III-S ,Section 5.)

ARTICLE V OHIO.

CHAPTERS

This Article concern International relationship with the constituent Chapters and how they want Chapter to govern themselves. The Ohio Association has no control of this Article , however it should be revisited by the International By-Laws Committee to make it current with the times.

ARTICLE VI OHIO.

DUES

This Article covers the International dues structure. Each member and Chapter is responsible for their own International dues. The Ohio State Association dues are covered under Section, 2:01 **OHIO**, of these By-Laws.

ARTICLE VII OHIO.

FORMAT FOR ANNUAL MEETING

This Article applies to the Ohio State Association. Exception being Section 7:02, A. shall be (30) days. And Section 7:02 C, shall be (30) days.

ARTICLE VIII OHIO.

DISCRIMINATION

SECTION 8:01

This section applies to the Ohio State Association.

SECTION 8:02 VOTING.

All paid up Members attending the Annual Meeting will have one vote on the Offices of State Representative, (President), Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer. (Terms applied,). Votes shall be secret and ballots destroyed after the election. There will be no absentee or proxy votes. Members wishing to run for office must submit their names to the Nomination Committee or the Association Secretary one day prior to the Annual Meeting. If an Office is open, Nominations from the floor at the Annual Meeting will be accepted. A Committee of three members shall tally the ballots. Majority is needed to secure an office.

ARTICLE IX OHIO.

AMENDMENTS

SECTION 9:01 OHIO,

These By-Laws may be proposed for repealing or amendment at any meeting of the Ohio State Association by the Executive Board and voted on at the next scheduled Annual Meeting

By the members of the Association. A majority affirmative vote is required for passage of any

By-laws amendments from those present and eligible to vote, providing “ Adequate Notice ” of the proposed action setting forth the substance thereof has been given to all voting members in writing with the call of the meeting . The International Executive Board and the International Executive Board shall be informed of the amendments or additions with in 30 days of the changes.

RED KNIGHTS MOTORCYCLE CLUB RULES AND REGULATIONS. **OHIO.**

All the Rules and Regulations that are in the International By-Laws apply to the Ohio State Association with the exception of Section 12.

SECTION 12, **OHIO**, The Ohio State Association Executive Board may add to or revise The Rules and Regulations as needed, following a discussion at any meeting of the general membership without prior notice. A majority vote is needed to accept the changes.

SECTION 13.**OHIO**, All Members who have attended Meeting, Conferences and/or events of this Ohio Association prior to April 17, 2004 shall be “ Charter Members ” of the Association and entitled to wear a Charter Members Rocker over the State patch.

Guidelines for the Ohio Association’s Dick Morse Award for the Red Knight of the Year Award

It is the goal of the Ohio Association of the Red Knights Motorcycle Club to identify and honor a member each year as the Red Knight of the Year.

Only an active member in good standing with the International and their Chapter and may be eligible for this award. This is to include the Members at Large.

Each Chapter may nominate a member from its Chapter for the Red Knight of the Year. Members at Large may be nominate by another Member at Large, a Chapter President or an Executive Board member of the Ohio Association of the Red Knights Motorcycle Club.

Members who are nominated shall have been present at 50 % of the Ohio Association of the Red Knights Motorcycle Club events during the year. The member nominated shall have visited at least one other Chapter during the year. The Member nominated should represent and signify the Red Knight's standard in their dealings with the public and the Ohio Association members

The nominator shall forward a letter with their nomination outlining the member's qualities shown for this award to the Executive Board of the Ohio Association of the Red Knights Motorcycle Club. The dead line for receiving the nomination shall be February 1st of each year.

The winner of this award shall receive recognition and their fee for the Annual Conference of the year they are receiving the award. The Ohio Association of the Red Knights Motorcycle Club shall pay for the fee.

Guidelines for hosting the Ohio Association's Annual Conference and Fall Ride

It shall be the goal of the Ohio Association of the Red Knights Motorcycle Club to hold two statewide events a year for its members. These events will be the Annual Conference (to be held in April) and the Fall Ride (to be held in September).

Further it is the goal of the Ohio Association of the Red Knights Motorcycle Club to have its Chapters bid on hosting these events.

Only Chapters in good standing with the Red Knights International Motorcycle Club and the Ohio Association of the Red Knights Motorcycle Club may submit bids for these events. In the event that no Chapter bids to host these events than the Ohio Association may elect to host the event.

A Chapter may bid on hosting both the Annual Conference and the Fall Ride in the same year.

A Chapter may bid to host these events in any location in the state of Ohio. An example would be that a Chapter in Central Ohio might host an event in Cincinnati or Cleveland.

A Chapter will not be awarded an event two years in a row unless there is no other bid for that event.

The Host Chapter shall have sole responsibility for planning and developing the Annual Conference or Fall Ride. A detailed plan for the event shall be submitted to the Ohio Association Board of Directors 60 days before the event for approval. The Ohio Association Board of Directors shall approve the amount that may be charged by the Host Chapter, for the Annual Conference and/or the Fall Ride. All profits from hosting these events shall go to the Host Chapter.

The Annual Conference shall be held at a Hotel or Lodge that can accommodate the members with lodging and the Ohio Association of the Red Knights Motorcycle Club with a meeting room for the Executive Board to hold a Board meeting. The host Chapter shall provide a time in the event for an annual business meeting.

The Fall Ride shall be held at a place where a short meeting may be held. An example would be to plan a ride to a restaurant, State Park or member's home.

“ RED KNIGHTS, OHIO ASSOCIATION ”

RIDING PROCEDURES.

Following are the suggested riding procedures when riding in a group or formation on public highways by the Club;

1. Ride in a staggered formation, maintaining a safe and comfortable distance between Motorcycles. The exemption being, going into a sharp curve, around a corner or a very narrow road. Then a single file formation will be observed keeping a safe distance between Motorcycles. The only hand signal needed is to indicate single file by moving the left arm raised and in a forward, backwards motion.
2. The use of electronic directional signals will be used in all turning or changing lane situations. When wishing to stop for any occasion, lightly tap the front brake lever repeatedly or turning on hazard lights, warning surrounding riders that your wishing to stop or pull off the road. The last Motorcycle in the formation shall stop with the person in distress to assist. The rest of the formation shall continue to a safe place and wait until circumstances neutralize. The exception being a person who has informed the leader that he can only travel for a short time and he will be departing the group.
3. Under perfect conditions, the use of CB radios in the lead and in the rear of the formation can be used so that the lead Motorcycle is kept informed of every movements at all times.
4. When passing or changing lanes, the lead bike shall indicate that he will be pulling out. The rear rider shall clear the lane, and pull out. Once the lead bike and rear bike are out, the rest of the formation may change their lanes using their directional signals and maintaining their place in line. When someone drops out of line, the following bike shall move up to take their place and so on.
5. The Road Captain or lead bike shall be aware of all conditions and situations of the formation behind him. Slow down so the formation can catch up in passing occurrences, maintain a safe speed, and warning the following bikes of hazards in or on the road. Warning shall be informed by pointing towards the hazard with their left or right leg. The warning shall be passed along to the group. He shall be aware of the range of miles of the motorcycles in the group and stop in advance for fuel. The maximum range shall be 125 miles or two hours at which time, gas, potty stop, remove or put on jackets or rest stop, should be required. The Road Captain shall check to see that all waivers have been signed. There are a lot of situations that will arise that will be handled by the Road Captain as they materialize. Any questions shall revert back to the “Drifters” By-Laws. Remember that you are riding as a group, but also as an individual. RIDE SAFE.

6. (General,) For the consideration of all riders, full fuel tanks and tummies shall be full prior to leaving on a trip. All riders shall fill their tank when everyone else does as not to run short during the next leg of the trip. If parting time is say, 9:00 AM, that is the time of departure. All riders shall be informed of the destination so if conditions deteriorate, a person can meet the group at the designated destination. In hazardous weather conditions, the Road Captain shall consider the risked involved and ascertain whether to stop or continue. New riders should ride towards the front of the formation and the more experienced riders towards the rear. Groups or formations should not exceed 10 Motorcycles at which time another group should be formed traveling at 10 minutes intervals .

BE RESPONSIBLE FOR YOU OWN ACTIONS AND USE COMMON SENSE !!

“ RED KNIGHTS, OHIO ASSOCIATION ”

MOTORCYCLE WAIVER , INDEMNIFY AND RELEASE FORM.

I hereby certify that I am a member or guest of the Club, (Red Knights,) and know the dangers and hazards associated with riding motorcycles off and on public highways. I certify that have a driver’s license with the motorcycle endorsement and am competent to operate a motorcycle in a safe manner. I certify that Motorcycle Liability Insurance covers me or self insured as required by the law of this State.

Hereby releases, Waives, Discharges and Covenants not to sue the Club, (Red Knights,) It’s Officers and Members, Participants, The Red Knights Firefighters Motorcycle Club International Inc, Promoters and/or Sponsors of the Club.

Hereby agree to indemnify and save hold harmless the releases and each of them from

any loss, liability, damage, or cost they may incur due to the presents of the undersigned the restricted area or in any way competing, officiating, observing, or working for, or for any purpose participating in an event whether caused by the negligence of the releasee or otherwise.

Hereby assume full responsibility for and risk of bodily injury, death or property damage due to the negligence of releasees or otherwise while in or upon any sanctioned events or working for any participation in a Club, (Red Knights,) event.

I hereby certify that I have no known physical or mental impairments that may effect my safety or safety of others. I certify that I will not ride with the group of motorcycle operators or this Club, (Red Knights,) when under the influence of alcohol or narcotics that will impair my understanding or judgment. I understand that the State of OHIO neither does nor require the wearing of protective headgear but I will consider the ramifications of not wearing protective headgear in the event of an accident. I also will wear protective

Headgear and/or safety equipment when required by the laws in other states.

The undersigned has read and voluntarily signed the release and the waiver of liability and indemnity agreement, and furthers agrees that no oral representation, statement or inducements apart from the foregoing written agreement have been made. Also I understand that this waiver and release is in force effective January 1, 200_ and covers any and all Club activities in the future. All members, passengers and guests shall fill out the below form or will not be allowed to participate in the Club, (Red Knights,) activities. I also agree to a safety check of my motorcycle and equipment by the Safety Committee and/or the Club Road Captain prior to any trip or motorcycle activities of the Club, (Red Knights.)

Print Drivers Name _____ Date _____

Sign Drivers Name _____ Phone _____

Witnessed By _____

Do you have a Motorcycle Endorsement? Do you have Motorcycle Liability Insurance?

Have you completed any Motorcycle Safety Foundation Courses? Dates _____

Print Drivers Name _____ Date _____

Sign Drivers Name _____ Phone _____

Witnessed By _____

Do you have a Motorcycle Endorsement? Do you have Motorcycle Liability Insurance?

Have you completed any Motorcycle Safety Foundation Courses? Dates _____

Print Drivers Name _____ Date _____

Sign Drivers Name _____ Phone _____

Witnessed By _____

Do you have a Motorcycle Endorsement? Do you have Motorcycle Liability Insurance?

Have you completed any Motorcycle Safety Foundation Courses? Dates _____

Print Drivers Name _____ Date _____

Sign Drivers Name _____ Phone _____

Witnessed By _____

Do you have a Motorcycle Endorsement? Do you have Motorcycle Liability Insurance?

Have you completed any Motorcycle Safety Foundation Courses? Dates _____

Print Drivers Name _____ Date _____

Sign Drivers Name _____ Phone _____

Witnessed By _____

Do you have a Motorcycle Endorsement? Do you have Motorcycle Liability Insurance?

Have you completed any Motorcycle Safety Foundation Courses? Dates _____

Print Drivers Name _____ Date _____

Sign Drivers Name _____ Phone _____

Witnessed By _____

Do you have a Motorcycle Endorsement? Do you have Motorcycle Liability Insurance?

Have you completed any Motorcycle Safety Foundation Courses? Dates _____

Created by the Ohio State Association On 3/29/2003 with revisions.

By-Laws Committee; Dick Morse

Bill Snodgrass

1 _____

Presented to the Board of Directors on
3/29/2003 at the first Ohio State
Association Meeting in Dublin, Ohio.

2 _____

Voted and accepted by the Board of
Directors

3 _____

4 _____

Returned to the Ohio State Association
for corrections and additions.
_____, 2003.

5 _____

6 _____

Sent back to the International By-Laws
Committee for their approval. _____,
2003.

7 _____

8 _____

Submitted to the International Executive
Board of Directors for their approval. 8/
15/, 2003.

9 _____

10 _____

1 _____

Approved by the Ohio State
Association of the Red Knights
Firefighters Motorcycle Club,
International Inc. 7/25/, 2003

2 _____

4 _____

5 _____

6 _____

Presented to the International By-
Laws Committee. 6/10/, 2003.

Approved by the Red Knights
International Firefighters Motorcycle

Club Inc. Executive Board on April 7, 2004.

Final Approval of the Ohio State Association of the Red Knights Firefighter Motorcycle Club. April 17, 2004 at the 2004 State Conference in Wadsworth, Ohio.

This is a guideline to set up your State, Province Constitution and By-Laws. If you wish to use this document, just take out the word OHIO and insert your State/Province. These By-Laws have been accepted by the International Executive Board. It conforms to the latest edition or Final Draft of the International By-Laws that are on the International Secretary's Web-Site. You may add or delete any Section of this to fit your situation but it must conform to the precepts and goals of the International Corporation.

Thanks.
Dick Morse, International By-Laws chairman.

Revised to be current with the International By-Laws accepted by the International Executive Board on November 12, 2004.

Submitted February 1, 2005.

Dick Morse, International By-Laws Chairman.